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CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

I, the undersigned, hereby certify that, on December 17,2008, the original and one true and
correct copy of this Consent AgreemenVFinal Order and enclosures (Docket No. TSCA-03-2009-0022)
was hand-delivered to and filed with the Regional Hearing Clerk (3RC30), U.S.EPA - Region 111, 1650
Arch Street, Philadelphia, PA, 19103-2029. On December 17,2008, a true and correct copy of the
Consent AgreemenVFinaI Order and enclosures (Docket No. TSCA-03-2009-0022) was sent by Certified
Mail, Return Receipt Requested, to the addressees listed below.

David E. Weiss, Senior Vice President
DDR Flex Corporation
3300 Enterprise Parkway
Beachwood, OH 44122

Chris Salata, Legal Counsel
Developers Diversified Realty
3300 Enterprise Parkway
Beachwood, OH 44122

Greg Smith, Legal Connsel
Ulmer Berne, LLP
88 East Broad St.
Columbus, OH 43215

Date: 1..7" Ii-': IoS
"-c. '

('v'Q"d (1:; 1"09(",,-"-'2., . H'-<.,.r
Magda Rddriguez-Hunt ;, ..,
Compliance Officer
U.S. EPA - Region III



Subject:

From:

To:

UNITED STATES ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION AGENCY
REGION III

1650 Arch Street
Philadelphia, Pennsylvania 19103-2029

Toxic Substances Control Act
Tech Center 29 Phase II LP
Docket No. TSCA-03-2009-0022
Consent Agreement and Final Order

William C. Early, Regional Counsel ~~.k'f
Office of Regional Counsel (3RCOO)

Abe Ferdas, Director 1t.j'fL f.?
Land and Chemicals Division (3LCOO)

Renee Saraj ian, Regional Judicial Officer
Office of Regional Counsel (3RCOO)
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The attached Consent Agreement has been negotiated pursuant to the Consolidated Rules of
Practice Governing the Administrative Assessment of Civil Penalties, and the
Revocation/Termination or Suspension of Permits ("Consolidated Rules"), 40 C.F.R. Part 22,
with specific reference to 40 C.F.R. § 22.13(b) and .18(b)(2), in settlement of alleged violations
of the Toxic Substances Control Act ("TSCA"), 15 U.S.C. §§ 201 et seq., by Tech Center 29
Phase II LP. A civil penalty ofTWO THOUSAND EIGHT HUNDRED THIRTY SEVEN
dollars ($ 2,837.00) has been calculated in accordance with the statutory factors of TSCA Section
207(c) and EPA's "Interim Final Enforcement Response Policy for AHERA", dated January 31,
1989, as supplemented by the "Gravity Based Penalty Matrices for Violations, which occur after
January 30, 1997, for AHERA Interim Final ERP" effective January 30, 1997, and EPA's
September 21,2004 "Modifications to EPA Penalty Policies to Implement the Civil Monetary
Inflation Rule (Pursuant to the Debt Collection Improvement Act of 1996, Effective Date:
October 1,2004)". TSCA Section 207(a) provides that any civil penalty under AHERA from a
local education agency ("LEA") be reduced by the LEA's costs spent complying with AHERA
requirements. The LEA in this case demonstrated it spent $4000 to come into compliance,
thereby reducing the cash component of the penalty to ZERO ($ 0) dollars.

We concur with the terms of the attached Consent Agreement and we recommend that
you sign the Final Order, in accordance with the Consolidated Rules at 40 C.F.R. § 22.18(b)(3).

cc: Chris Salata, Legal Counsel
Developers Diversified Realty

Greg Smith, Legal Counsel
Ulmer Berne LLP



[lFFOREI HE U:-,jITED STA rES ENVIRON\IENTC\L PIWTECTION AGEt\:CY
Region III

16'i() Arch Stred
Philadelphi". Pennsylvania 191OJ-~029

IN RE:

Respondent
reell Center 29 Phase II Ll'
3300 Enl~rprise Pmkway
Ikachwood. OH H 122

Facility:
Newport School
12101 Tech Road
Silver Spring, MD 209t)4

Docket No: TSCA-03-2009-002~

Consent Agre~m~nt

CONSE"T AGREEMENT

I. Preliminary Statement

1
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This Consent Agreement ("CA"), issued under the authority set forth in sections 16 and

~07 of TSCA. 15 U.s.C §§ 2615 anu 2647. is enter~J into. through delelSation. by the Director.

Land and Chemicals Management Division, U.S. Environmental Protection Agency - Region III

("EPA" or "Complainant") and Tech Center ~9 Phase II Limited Partnership ("Teeh Center 29").

This CA includes the assessment of a civil penalty against Tech Center 29 Phase II Limit~d

Partnership. ("Respondent"), because it was. at the time of the violations alleged herein. a IDc"1

eJucation agcncy liable fur violali,'ns which occurred at Th~ N~wport School (the "FacihtY"l,

pursuant to the loxic Substances Control Act ("TSC A"). Subchapter \I \the Asbestos Hazard

Emergency Rtsponse Act or "AHERA.") 15 II.S.C. §§ 2641 to ~656~ and the C,)nSlllidated Rules

01' Practice Governing the Administratiw Ass~ssmentofCivill'enalti('s and the



RevocationiTermination or Suspension of Pennits ("C onsolidatcd Rules of Practice"), 40 l ,FR

Part n, with specific refercncc to thc provisions set forth at 40 CYR. §§ 22, I3( b) and

2218(b)(2) ami (31.

This Consent Agreemmr and the accompanying Final Order (collectively referred to

herein as the "CAFO") address violations by Respondent of AHEM and the federal regulations

implementing AHERA as set forth at 40 l'.F.R. Part 763 Subpan E, and resolve Complainant's

civil claims against Respondent arising from the violations ofTSCA alleged herein,

II. General Provisions

I, For purp()se ()f this proceeding only, Respondent admits the jurisdicti.mal allegations set

forth in this CAFO.

2, Except as provided in paragraph 1, above. Respondent ncith"r admits nor denies the

spe"ilic factual allegations and conclusillllS of law set forth in this CAFO.

3. Respondent agrees not to contest EPA's jurisdiction "ith respect to the execution of this

CA, the issuance uf the accompanYIng Final Order, or the enforcement uf the CAFO.

For the purposes of this proceeding only, Respondent hereby expressly "a;v~s Its right to

a hearing on any issue of law or tact set ti:.rth in this CA and any right to app~al the

accompanying Final Onkr.

5, Respondent shall not dedu"t for civil laxation purposes th~ civil penalty specified in this

CAFO.

6. Section 22. 13(b) of th~ Consolidated Rules of PrJdice pro\ ides that "here the parties

agree to sdHr;:ment of one or In,)rC caus,,;:::; of ;1ction before the tlling of a complaint. Ll

,



proceeding may he simultaneously commenced and concluded by the issuance or a

consent agreement and linal order.

7. By signing this CA, Respondent ccrtities to EPA that upon investigation and to the hest

of its knowledge, the facility is in compliance with the provisions of the Asbestos Hazard

Emergency Response Act t"AHERA"), Suhchapter 1I ofTSCA, 42 U.s.c. §§ 2641-2656,

and regulations promulgated thereunder.

8. Respondent consents to the issuance of this CAfO and agrees to comply with its tenns.

9. Respondent shall bear its own costs and atlomey's fees.

10. Nothing in this CAfO shall relieve Respondent of its obligation to comply with all

applicable federal, state, and local laws and regulations.

1\. By signing and executing this CA, Respondent certifies that it has already spent at least

FOUR THOUSAND DOLLARS ($ 4,000.00) since the Maryland Depm1ment of

Environment's August 14, ::007 inspectiDn for purposes ofcomplying with Subchapter II

\'1' TSCA and the regulations promulgated therwnder, in accordance with § 207(a) of

TSCA, IS U.S.c. § 2647(a), and that Respondent has provided Complainant with all

supporting cost documentation and infonnation.

12. This CAFO shall apply to and be binding upon the EPA, Respondent, and the ot1icers,

directors, successors, and assigns of Respondent

Ill. EPA's Findings or Fact and Condusions or Law

13. Complainant has detennined that Respvndentl1as \'iolated requirements ofTSCA and the

federal regulations implementing .\HERA sd I"rth at 40 C.F.R. Part 763, Subpart E. [n



accordanc~ with th~ Consolidal~d RuJ~s of Practic~ as set forth at 40 C.f R. §§ 22. 13( b)

and 22.18(b)( 2) and (3). Complainant alleg~s th~ following findings of fact and

conclusions of law.

I·t Respond~nt. r~eh C~nter 29, was th~ "Local Education Agency" ("LEA") as that term is

defined under Section 202( 7) ofTSC A. 15 U.s.c. § 2642(7) and 40 C.F.R. § 763.83.

becaus~ at the time of the violations allcged h~rein it was the own~r ofa nonpublic, non

profit elementary, or secondary school buiLding. including the Facility. and as such, was

respunsible for ensuring that the Facility was in compliance with the r~quirem~nts of

15. The Facility. The Newport School, located at 121 01 T~eh Road, Silv~r Spring. MD.

20904 was at the time of the violations al kged h~rein a "school" as that term is ddin~d at

Seetion 202( 12) of TSCI\, 15 U.S.c. § 2642(12) and 40 C.F.R. § 76383.

16. At the time of the violations alleg~d h~rein. the Facility IVa.> a "school building" as that

term is ,Mined at Seetion 202( I3) of TSC A. 15 US.C. § 2642( 13) and 40 C.F .R.

§ 763.83. The Newport School no longer occupies 12101 Tech Road. Silver Spring, MD

20904. so the facility is not ("unently a "school building."

COUNTJ

17. The allegations contain~d in Paragraphs 1 through 16 ar~ incorpllrat~d h~r~in hy

re1"r~nce.

L8. 40 C.F.R. ~ 763.85(a)(2) r~quir~s that any building I~as~d or acquired on or after Oetob~r

12. t 'i88, that is to b" used as a ,,,hooL building shall b" tnsp"cted as d"scrib"d und"r



paragraphs la)(3) and (4) of40 l'.r.R. § 763.85 prior to use as a ,chool building.

19. During an ,\ugust \ 4,2007 inspection of The N~"port School. th~ MOE's duly

aUlhoriz~d inspector ohserved that leeh Center 29 had not cornplet~d an initial insp~ction

(JrTh~ Newport Sehool building,

20. By failIng to conduct an initial insp~ction of the school building, Respond~nt violated the

requirements of 40 C.F.R. § 763.85(a)(2).

21. TIle all~gations contained in Paragraphs 1 through 20 are incorporat~d herein by

rerer~nce.

40 C.F.R. § 763.93(a)(3) requires that ifa local education agency begins to u,e a building

as a sC'hool atier October 12, 1988, the local ~ducation agt:ncy shall submit a managcmt:nt .

plan for the school to th~ Ag~ncy d~sjgnated by the Gowmor prior to its use as a school.

23. During an August 14,2007 inspection of Th~ Ne"port School, th~ MOE's duly

authoriz~d inspector obs~rved that Tech Center 29 had not submitted a management plan

t'lr the school to the Agency designated by the Govt:rnor prior to its usc as a schooL

24. By tailing to submit a management plan, Respondent violated th~ requin"rnems of 40

CF.R. § 763.93(a)(1)

Count III

25 The allegatinns contained in Paragraphs I through 24 are inct1rporated herein by

n:t~rence.



c6. 40 C.F.R. § 763.93(g)(4) requires IhJt th~ local ~ducalion agency ,h"ll. at kast once each

school y~ar. nOlify in writing parent. teacher. and ~mploy~e organizations of Ih~

availability ofmanagem~ntplans and shall includ~ in the management plan a description

of the steps taken to noti!)' such organizations and a datell copy of the notification.

c7. During the /\ugust 1-+.2007 lOspection of The Newport SchooL the \1DE's duly

authorized inspector obscrved that the school had not provided parents, teachers and

employee organizations with notilication of the availability of management plans.

28. Ill' failing to provide parents, teachers and employee organizations with notification of

the availability of the management plans. Respondent violatell the requirements of 40

C.f.R. § 763.93Igl(4)

IV. Settlement Recitation

29. Rased on the abovc FIIlJings of Fact and Conclusions of Law, EPA concludes that

Respondent is liable for a civil penalty pursuant to Section 207(a) ofTSCA, 15 U.s.c.

§ 2647(a), for ReSpllndent's TSCA violations. In full settlement of the violations allegell

in this Consent Agreement. in consideration of each provision 0 f this Consent i\greement

and the accompanying Final Onkr, and pursuant to Sections 207(a) anJ (c) of TSCA. 15

L.S.C. §§ c647(a) and (c), and other relevant factors. Complainant and Respondent have

determined that a civil penalty of TWO THOUSAND EIGHT HUNDRED THIRTY

SEVEN DOLLARS \$ 2.&37.00) is appropriate.

30. I'he aforesaid assessed penalty is based upon EPA's consideration of a number of fadors.

IIlduding. but not limited to. the statutory fadors set forth in Section ~07(c) ofTSCA. 15

6



u.S.c. § 26-17(c), i.e., the signiticance of the violation, tl'e .:ulpability of the violator, 3nd

the ability oCthc \iolator 10 continue to provide educ31ional services to the community.

rhese factors wcre applied to the p3r1icul3r facts and cir.:umslances of this case with

'pecitic referencc to EPA's Inrerim Fill,,! Elljurcemenr Response Policy/o/" rile A.lbesft>s

Ila:ard Emergency Response Act (" ERP"), dated January, I, 1989, adjusted for intlation

pursu3nt to -10 C.F.R. Part] 9.

31. RespondeIll certifies that it has spent FOUR THOUSAND DOLLARS ($ 4000.00) since

MOE's August 14,2007 inspection 10 comply with Subchapter II of TSeA. Therell),",

pursuant to seclions 161 aJI 2)(C) and 207(3) of TSC A, 15 ('.S.C. §§ 261 5(a)(2)( C) and

2647(a), EPA agrees to the remittance of TWO THOUSAND EIGHT HUNDRED

THIRTY SEVEN DOLLARS ($ 2,837.00) ofthe .:ivil penalty assessed against the

Respondent.

32. ResponJent consents to the 35sessmcnt of a TWO THOUSAND EIGHT HUNDRED

THiRTY SEVEN DOLLAR ($ 2.837.00l civil penalty with a cash component of ZERO

DOLLARS (S 01.

V, Reservation of Rights

3.1. rhis CAFO resolves only the civil claims for the specific violations alleged in this

CAFO. EPA reserves the right to commence actillIl against any person. inciuJing

Respondent, in response to any condition which EPA determines may present an

imminent and substantial ~ndangennenl to the puhlic health, public wdfare, or the

7



envirunment. In addition. this seltlemcnl IS suhject to uillimitations lln [he scope "f

resolutiun and tu the reservation of rights set t()rth in Section 22.18(c) of the Cunsolidated

Rules of Practice. Further. EPA reserves any rights and remedies available to it under

Subchapler [J ofTSCA. 15 U,Sc. §§ 26-+110 2656.lhe regulations promulgated

thereunder, lind any other federal laws or regulations for which EPA has jurisdictiun, to

enforce the provisions of this eAFO. follo"'ing its tiling with the Regional Heuring

Clerk.

VI. Effective Date

J-l. fhe elfectiv~ dale uf this CAFO is the date un which the Final Order is tiled with the

Regionall1earillg Clerk pursuant to th~ Consolidated Rules Llf Practice.

The undersigned representative of Respondent certifies thaI he elf she is fully authorized

by Respondent to c'(ecul<: this Consent Agreement and to legally bind Respondent [0 this

Cunsenl Agreement.

Fur Respondent:

Fur Complainant:

1~15)OS
Dat<

£:jJ~~\~
David E. Weiss, Senior Vice President
DOR Fle'( Curporation
General Patine!" of DDR Te'h 29 Limited Pal1ner')hip,
Which is General Partner or Ie(:h Center 29 Phase II LP

8



Accordingly I hereby recommend that the Regional Administrator or his designce issue
the \'inal Ordcr attaehcd hercto.

Date
_~~~'~.u

JAbrah' Ferdas. Director
/~I and and Chemicals Di\ision

9



UNITED STATES ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION AGENCY
REGION III

1650 Arch Street
Philadelphia. Pennsylvania 19103·2029

IN KE:

Respondent
Icch Center 2'1 Pha<e II LP
noo Enterprise Parkway
Beachwood, OH ..\.~ \22

F:1eility
Newport School
1"0 I Tech Roau
Silver Spring, MD 20904

FINAL ORDER

Docket No.1 SCA-03-2009-0022

Final Order

The undersigned accepts and incorporaks into this rin::l1 Ordt:1" by r.:fer~nce <ill provisions set forth

in (he foregoing Consent Agreement.

l\OW. THEREFORE, IT IS HEREBY ORDERED THAT, pursuant to Sections 10 and 207 of

the Toxic SlIb,tances Control Act ("TSC A"), 15 U.S.c. §§ 2615 and 264 7, and -If) CFR. § 22.18\b)(3) of

the Consolidated Rules of Practice, and having detemlined, based on th~ representations oflhc parties in

the attached Consent Agreement. that the civil penalty ::Jgreed to lhe-rein was based L1pon a consideration of

the factOr> set forth in Section 2071e) orTSCA, 15 U.S.C. § 26-17Ie), Respondent is assessed a civil

penalty o!'TWO THOUSAND EIGHT HUNDRED THIRTY SEVEN DOLLARS ($ 2,837.001, bllt that

the cash component of thaI civil penalty \ViII be ZERO DOLLARS ($0).

In accordance with Section 207(a) ofTSCA, 15 U.S.c. § 2647(al. the TWOT HOUSAND EIGHT

Hl'NflRED HURTY SEVEN DOLLAR \$ 2,837.00) civil pellalty assessed again,t th< Respondent is

hereby remitted. The civil daims for the specific viulJotions alleged in the Cons~nt Agrt:emc-nt ar<2' hereby

r~sol ..... ed. Th..: eftl:cti\t: date orthis Final Order is the dale that it is tiled ,"\lith the Rcgionall-lcaring Clerk.

/'1J'''br ~4~
~'~ Renee S3rajian

Regional Judicial Officer
U.S. En\-ironmenral Protcl:lion Agency, Region Ilf

Prillll!d 011 10(11/(1 ""i.'}'t:lell/ret:yduhle pllpt!T w;,11 IfJOfl;J PO,\I-colI.wmerfiba llflJ proCf!!iJ {:MorineJrl!l!.

('usloma S"nk" HoI/it,,,, I-IiOIl-438-J474


